

UWM College of Nursing
 Black & Gold Committee
 Cunningham, 795; 12-1 pm
 February 23, 2018

Minutes

Committee Members Present: Maddy (UWP) Maddy, Haley, Bailey, Sarah Morgan, Julia Snethen, Dr. morin, Amber O’Laughlin

Members Absent: Maddie Kirchner

Recorder: Amber O’Laughlin

Item	Discussion	Action Taken/ Person Responsible
Welcome Request someone to take minutes: Amber O’Laughlin	Volunteer requested	Amber O’Laughlin volunteered to take minutes
Minutes: Review and approve minutes of October 2017, November 2017, January 2018: Amber O’Laughlin	All approved	All approved
Applications: Vote on Black and Gold Co-Chair representing UWP: Maddy	Maddy has nominated herself	Approved- Maddy is co-chair representing UWP
White Coat Ceremony updates: Julia Snethen	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Need a date and time for August white coat ceremony • UWP wants separate white coat ceremony in their ballroom on campus 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be discussed in next meeting • Speak to do Dean about duel locations for white coat ceremony
NCLEX review updates: Dr. Morin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kaplan was extended through the rest of the semester • Vote which vendor to choose from (Kaplan, Pearson, Hurst, ATI) • Student input would be beneficial, maybe a survey? • NSA is having Kaplan speak to students to learn what is all afford 	Discus at next meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More student involvement/ responsibility
Tuition Differential: Updates: Dr. Morgan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SIM mannequins- are here, will be ready in the fall 2018 • New cameras are here • NLRC given \$500,000 from the state • Budget \$1,500 for white coat ceremony 	Discuss at next meeting

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Possibly invest in electronic health record simulation? • \$79,000 left for next fall to start? • Might have a larger budget if state covers other costs- not coming out of black & gold funding 	
<p>Projects/Social Spring 2018:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. SNAP: present 2. NSA: present 	<p>SNAP: having a gala April 21st - casino night themed \$20 a head, proceeds go to veterans</p> <p>NSA:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • next meeting next Tuesday, February 27th 4-5 pm- Eta Nu speaking about honors and will provide pizza. • peanut butter drive currently going on, bins outside of the first and second floor of Cunningham • blood drive on Wednesday in union ballroom • nurse's week- hygiene drive start March 1st 	<p>SNAP: might do a drive for nurse's week</p> <p>NSA will be doing a hygiene product drive for Nurses Appreciation Day with UW-System schools.</p>
Other:	Need junior and seniors	

Thanks to Amber O'Laughlin for taking minutes

Next Meeting: March 27th, 2018